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Dear David
Official Information Act # 16.078 Telcos Merger

You have asked to see what has been conveyed to the Commission from any and aII entltles
in regards to the merger between Sky TV and Vodafone. e

There is a lot of material publicly available on the Commission’s website in respect of our
consideration of the proposed merger —see our website at : 3
http://www.comcom.govt.nz/business-competition/mergers-and- T
acquisitions/clearances/clearances-register/vodafone-europe-b.v.- and sky network-
television-limited/. This includes copies of the applications received from Vodafone and Sky,
issues statements published by the Commission and submissions: recelved (from the
merging parties and third parties). It also contains cross- submlssmns where third parties
have responded to submissions made by Vodafone and Sky, and vice versa. The submissions
from third parties include submissions from competmg telecommunlcatlons companies such
as Spark and 2degrees. \

Please take a look at the website and let us know |f it has the information you are after. If it
does not, then we would like to set up a call with you to discuss your request. This is
because your request is quite broad and we ‘would find it helpful to speak with you to
understand a bit better what you are requestmg

I look forward to hearing fro‘mv’\f/og.i\“

Yours sincerely

Lynette Dawdson Adams
OIA Co- ordlnator
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